



Congresswoman Gwen Moore
Representing Wisconsin's 4th Congressional District

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009

**Potential Business and Non-Profit Opportunities Stemming from
Funding to State, Local, and Tribal Governments**

Attached is a list of state, local, and tribal government funding from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 that could result in business opportunities for businesses and non-profit organizations.

This is a road map that **may** be helpful for you to keep track of the money that is coming to your area. Keeping an eye on this new federal funding to state, local, and tribal governments **may** help you find additional business opportunities should they contract them out to accomplish their goals.

(By contrast, for a complete list of business and grant opportunities that businesses and non-profits can **directly** apply for, please see my other memo titled *Potential Grant and Business Opportunities for Businesses and Non-Profits.*)

A federal source to check for a comprehensive list of business opportunities with federal agencies is Fed Biz Opps at <http://www.fbo.gov>. For a comprehensive list of federal government grant opportunities go to Grants.gov at <http://www.grants.gov>.

I want to acknowledge that this document, which I recommend, draws heavily from a number of sources, primarily the very excellent Wisconsin state website <http://www.recovery.wi.gov>. Information also was taken from individual agencies (listed below), the federal recovery website, <http://www.recovery.gov>, and the City of Milwaukee's recovery website, <http://city.milwaukee.gov/arra>. **These grant and business opportunities may be subject to change so it is important that you keep updated with these sources.**

Lastly, federal departments and agencies are actively working to implement the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009. Some of the major agency websites that would be helpful to monitor include:

www.hhs.gov/recovery
www.hud.gov/recovery
www.ed.gov/recovery
www.energy.gov/recovery
www.dot.gov/recovery
www.usdoj.gov/recovery
www.dol.gov/recovery
www.usda.gov/recovery
www.epa.gov/recovery
www.sba.gov/recovery
www.irs.gov/newsroom/article/0,,id=204335,00.html?portlet=6

This document has been divided into the following categories:

- Environment and Water
- Energy
- Housing
- Transportation
- Judicial
- Education
- Healthcare
- Workforce
- Tax relief and Incentives
- Individual Poverty Assistance
- Miscellaneous



* Please note that some grant opportunities may be listed twice in different categories.

ENVIRONMENT AND WATER

CLEAN WATER ACT PROGRAM - Water Quality Planning

Description: Provides funding to supports water quality planning at the state and local level.

State Agency: Natural Resources, Department of
State Amount: \$400,000.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State Local

Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name: EPA Region V

CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND

Description: Provides funding for low-interest rate loans to municipalities for wastewater construction projects.

Funding Mechanism: Funds allocated to state through a formula, projects selected through a competitive process.

State Agency: Natural Resources, Department of
State Contact Name: Bob Ramharter
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3915
State Contact E-Mail: robert.ramharter@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://dnr.wi.gov/org/caer/cfa/EL/elindex.html>
State Amount: \$106,500,000.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name: Julie Henning
Federal Web Site: <http://www.epa.gov/owm/cwfinance/cwsrf/>
Federal Amount: \$4,000,000,000.00

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) - State and Small Cities Program

Description: Provides continuing community development block grant funding for community and economic development projects, including housing.

Funding Mechanism: Block grant formula to Wisconsin Department of Commerce. Commerce awards funds competitively to local governments.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Jim Frymark
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-2742
State Contact E-Mail: james.frymark@wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/>
State Amount: \$7,533,775.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.hud.gov/recovery/>
Federal Amount: \$1,000,000,000.00

DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND

Description: Provides funding for municipal drinking water construction projects. A portion of the funding is set aside for green infrastructure, water conservation, and energy efficiency projects.

Funding Mechanism: Funding distributed through low-interest loans and grants for water utility infrastructure. A portion of the funds are set aside for tribal grants to be administered by the EPA.

State Agency: Natural Resources, Department of
State Contact Name: Bob Ramharter
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3915
State Contact E-Mail: robert.ramharter@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://dnr.wi.gov/org/caer/cfa/EL/elindex.html>
State Amount: \$37,000,000.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal State

Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name: Julie Henning
Federal Web Site: <http://www.epa.gov/owm/cwfinance/cwsrf/>
Federal Amount: \$2,000,000,000.00

LEAKING UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS - DNR

Description: Provides funding for clean-up activities related to high risk leaking underground storage tanks. Funds can also be used for assessments, per EPA Reg. 5.

Funding Mechanism: Formula allocation to Wisconsin DNR by EPA.

State Agency: Natural Resources, Department of
State Contact Name: Mark Giesfeldt
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-7562
State Contact E-Mail: mark.giesfeldt@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: http://dnr.wi.gov/org/aw/rr/cleanup/ust_just.html
State Amount: \$3,800,000.00

Eligible Entities: Businesses Local Government State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Contact Name: Margaret Guerriero
Federal Contact Phone: (312) 886-0399
Federal Web Site: <http://www.epa.gov/reg5rcra/wptdiv/tanks/index.htm>
Federal Amount: \$200,000,000.00

TRIBAL WATER PROJECTS - Water Intake and Treatment Facilities

Description: Provides funding for Water Intake and Treatment Facilities

Funding Mechanism: Funding distributed by the US Department of Interior Bureau of Reclamation.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824
State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Interior, Dept. of the
Federal Web Site: <http://www.usbr.gov/>
Federal Amount: \$60,000,000.00

ENERGY

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS - Large Cities and Counties

APPLICATIONS DUE JUNE 25, 2009

Description: Provides funding to local governments to reduce energy use and reduce emissions. Allowable uses include strategic planning, consultant services, energy audits, implementing building codes and inspection services, energy efficiency retrofits, and installing onsite renewable energy technologies.

Funding Mechanism: Certain large cities and counties receive direct funding allocation from the Department of Energy. Detailed program information and application materials are available at <http://www.eecbg.energy.gov/>

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-2688
State Contact E-Mail: amy.cumblad@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://commerce.wi.gov/>

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal Local

Federal Agency: Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.eere.energy.gov/>
Federal Amount: \$2,800,000,000.00

STATE ENERGY PROGRAM

Description: Provides funding to state energy offices to address energy priorities and to adopt emerging renewable energy and energy efficiency technology.

Funding Mechanism: Funds are allocated to state energy offices based on federal formula. The State of Wisconsin can allocate funds to programs based on priorities. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th.

State Agency: Office of Energy Independence
State Contact Name: David Jenkins
State Contact Phone: (608) 264-7651
State Contact E-Mail: davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://power.wisconsin.gov/>

State Amount: \$57,200,000.00

Eligible Entities: State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency Name: Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.energy.gov/recovery/index.htm>
Federal Amount: \$3,100,000,000.00

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS - State Program

APPLICATIONS DUE MAY 26, 2009.

Description: Provides funding to state energy offices to address state energy priorities and to adopt emerging renewable energy and energy efficiency technologies. States can use the funding for state programs, but must give priority to projects that include expanding existing energy efficiency and renewable energy programs.

Funding Mechanism: Department of Energy allocates a portion of the available funding to state energy programs based on an existing formula. Detailed DOE program information is available at <http://www.eecbg.energy.gov/>.

State Agency: Office of Energy Independence
State Contact Name: Dave Jenkins
State Contact Phone: (608) 264-7651
State Contact E-Mail: davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://power.wisconsin.gov/>
State Amount: \$55,488,000.00

Eligible Entities: State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.eere.energy.gov/>
Federal Amount: \$2,800,000,000.00

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS - Small Cities and Counties Program

FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES ANNOUNCEMENT MARCH 25, 2009

Description: Provides funding to local governments to reduce energy use and emissions. Allowable uses include strategic planning, consultant services, energy audits, implementing building codes and inspection services, energy efficiency retrofits and installing onsite renewable energy technologies.

Funding Mechanism: Funding for smaller cities and counties is allocated to the state for distribution through competitive process to smaller local government entities. Detailed DOE program information is available at <http://www.eecbg.energy.gov/>.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-2688
State Contact E-Mail: amy.cumblad@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://commerce.wi.gov/>

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.eere.energy.gov/>
Federal Amount: \$2,800,000,000.00

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS - Competitive Grant Program

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY ANNOUNCEMENT (FOA) HAS NOT BEEN PUBLISHED.

Description: Provides funding to local governments to reduce energy use and reduce emissions. Allowable uses include strategic planning, consultant services, energy audits, implementing building codes and inspection services, energy efficiency retrofits, and installing onsite renewable energy technologies.

Funding Mechanism: The federal Department of Energy distributes funding for this program through a competitive grant process. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available.

State Agency: Office of Energy Independence
State Contact Name: Dave Jenkins
State Contact Phone: (608) 264-7651
State Contact E-Mail: davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://power.wisconsin.gov/>

Eligible Entities: Local Government Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.eere.energy.gov/>
Federal Amount: \$400,000,000.00

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS - Tribal Grants

APPLICATIONS DUE JUNE 25, 2009

Description: Provides funding to tribal governments to reduce energy use and emissions. Allowable uses include strategic planning, consultant services, energy audits, implementing building codes and inspection services, energy efficiency retrofits, and installing onsite renewable energy technologies.

Funding Mechanism: The federal Department of Energy allocates funding for tribal governments through a competitive grant process. Detailed program information and application materials are available at <http://www.eecbg.energy.gov/>

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Amy Young Cumblad
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-2688
State Contact E-Mail: amy.cumblad@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://commerce.wi.gov/>

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.eere.energy.gov/>
Federal Amount: \$3,100,000,000.00

ENERGY STAR APPLIANCE REBATES

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY ANNOUNCEMENT (FOA) HAS NOT BEEN PUBLISHED.

Description: Provides funding for rebates to residential consumers for the purchase of residential Energy Star products to replace used appliances with more efficient models. This program would add federal funds to increase the effectiveness of existing state programs and to encourage the remaining states to adopt similar programs. This will speed the rollout of appliances that will be able to take advantage of smart meters and spur consumer purchases of smart and energy-efficient appliances.

Funding Mechanism: State will need to submit application to receive federal funds. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th.

State Agency: Public Service Commission
State Contact Name: Carol Stemrich
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-8174
State Contact E-Mail: carol.stemrich@psc.state.wi.us
State Web Site: <http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm>
State Amount: \$5,600,000.00

Eligible Entities: Individuals
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.energy.gov/recovery/index.htm>
Federal Amount: \$300,000,000.00

HOME WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Description: Provides funding to help low-income families reduce their energy costs by weatherizing their homes to make our country more energy efficient.

Funding Mechanism: State contracts with providers to carry out weatherization activities for eligible homes.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Sarah Bradley
State Contact Phone: (608) 264-7981
State Contact E-Mail: sarah.bradley@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov/>
State Amount: \$141,502,133.00

Eligible Entities: Individuals Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Energy, Dept. of
Federal Amount: \$5,000,000,000.00

NATIVE AMERICAN HOUSING BLOCK GRANT

APPLICATION DEADLINE IS SEPTEMBER 30, 2009.

Description: This funding will rehabilitate and improve energy efficiency in housing units maintained by Native American housing programs.

Funding Mechanism: Half of the funding will be distributed by formula and half will be competitively awarded to projects that can be started quickly. Funding announcement HUD-RA-02 is available on <http://www.grants.gov>.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824
State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov
State Amount: \$8,111,539.00

Eligible Entities: Other Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.hud.gov/progdesc/ihbg1208.cfm>
Federal Amount: \$510,000,000.00

QUALIFIED ENERGY CONSERVATION BONDS

IRS HAS NOT RELEASED STATE ALLOCATION AMOUNT.

Description: Authorizes an additional \$2.4 billion issuance for qualified energy conservation bonds to finance state, municipal and tribal government programs and initiatives designed to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Funds raised from the sale of qualified energy conservation bonds may be used for programs in which utilities provide ratepayers with energy-efficient property and to implement energy efficiency and green community programs.

Funding Mechanism: Qualified energy conservation bonds may be issued to make loans and grants for capital expenditures related to eligible program activities.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-0762
State Contact E-Mail: steven.sabatke@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site: <http://www.irs.gov>
Federal Amount: \$2,400,000,000.00

STATE ENERGY PROGRAM

APPLICATIONS DUE MAY 12, 2009.

Description: Provides funding to state energy offices to address energy priorities and to adopt emerging renewable energy and energy efficiency technology.

Funding Mechanism: Funds are allocated to state energy offices based on federal formula. The State of Wisconsin can allocate funds to programs based on priorities. Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th.

State Agency: Office of Energy Independence
State Contact Name: David Jenkins
State Contact Phone: (608) 264-7651
State Contact E-Mail: davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://power.wisconsin.gov/>
State Amount: \$57,200,000.00

Eligible Entities: State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Energy, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.energy.gov/recovery/index.htm>
Federal Amount: \$3,100,000,000.00

HOUSING

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS - Office of Indian Programs

Description: Provides funding for workforce development and training programs as well as the housing improvement program.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824
State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Interior, Dept. of the
Federal Web Site: <http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html>
Federal Amount: \$40,000,000.00

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS - Construction

Description: Provides funding for various program activities, including critical facility improvement and repair, repair and restoration of roads, school replacement, school Improvement and repair and detention center maintenance and repair.

Funding Mechanism: Funding available through competitive federal grants.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824
State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Interior, Dept. of the
Federal Web Site: <http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html>
Federal Amount: \$450,000,000.00

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) - State and Small Cities Program

Description: Provides continuing community development block grant funding for community and economic development projects, including housing.

Funding Mechanism: Block grant formula to Wisconsin Department of Commerce. Commerce awards funds competitively to local governments.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Jim Frymark
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-2742
State Contact E-Mail: james.frymark@wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/>
State Amount: \$7,533,775.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.hud.gov/recovery/>
Federal Amount: \$1,000,000,000.00

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) - Entitlement Communities Program

Description: Provides continuing community development block grant funding for community and economic development projects, including housing.

Funding Mechanism: Block grant formula to entitlement cities and counties.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Jim Frymark
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-2742
State Contact E-Mail: james.frymark@wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/>
State Amount: \$10,066,931.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal Local

Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.hud.gov/recovery/>
Federal Amount: \$1,000,000,000.00

HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS - Tax Credit Assistance Program

Description: Provides funding for capital investments to help fill financing gaps in low-income housing tax credit projects.

Funding Mechanism: Block grant formula to Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority

State Agency: Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority
State Contact Name: Darren Easton
State Web Site: <http://www.wheda.com>
State Amount: \$35,594,904.00

Eligible Entities: State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.hud.gov/recovery/>

Federal Amount: \$2,250,000,000.00

HOME WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Description: Provides funding to help low-income families reduce their energy costs by weatherizing their homes to make our country more energy efficient.

Funding Mechanism: State contracts with providers to carry out weatherization activities for eligible homes.

State Agency: Administration, Department of

State Contact Name: Sarah Bradley

State Contact Phone: (608) 264-7981

State Contact E-Mail: sarah.bradley@wisconsin.gov

State Web Site: <http://www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov/>

State Amount: \$141,502,133.00

Eligible Entities: Individuals Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Energy, Dept. of

Federal Amount: \$5,000,000,000.00

NATIVE AMERICAN HOUSING BLOCK GRANT

APPLICATION DEADLINE IS SEPTEMBER 30, 2009.

Description: This funding will rehabilitate and improve energy efficiency in housing units maintained by Native American housing programs.

Funding Mechanism: Half of the funding will be distributed by formula and half will be competitively awarded to projects that can be started quickly. Funding announcement HUD-RA-02 is available on <http://www.grants.gov>.

State Agency: Administration, Department of

State Contact Name: Brian Vigue

State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824

State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

State Amount: \$8,111,539.00

Eligible Entities: Other Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.hud.gov/progdesc/ihbg1208.cfm>

Federal Amount: \$510,000,000.00

PUBLIC HOUSING CAPITAL FUND - Public Housing Capital Fund - Formula

Description: Provides funding for building repair and modernization, including critical safety repairs.

Funding Mechanism: Formula allocation to Public Housing Authorities.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-9382
State Contact E-Mail: tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov
State Amount: \$26,005,084.00

Eligible Entities: Public Housing Authorities
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.hud.gov/recovery/>
Federal Amount: \$3,000,000,000.00

PUBLIC HOUSING CAPITAL FUND - Public Housing Capital Fund - Competitive

APPLICATION DEADLINE IS SEPTEMBER 30, 2009.

Description: Provides funding for public housing priority investment projects. Public Housing Agencies that own or operate Low Income Public Housing and are eligible to receive capital funding under section 9 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437g).

Funding Mechanism: Competitive grants. Funding opportunity HUD-RA-05 is available on <http://www.grants.gov>.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Tarna Gahan_Hunter
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-9382
State Contact E-Mail: tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Public Housing Authorities
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.hud.gov/recovery/>
Federal Amount: \$1,000,000,000.00

RECOVERY ZONE BONDS - Economic Development Bonds

Description: Provides taxable Governmental Bonds that municipalities can use to spur development in areas with significant poverty, unemployment or home foreclosures. Bonds will be used for capital expenditures, public infrastructure, public facilities, job training and educational programs.

Funding Mechanism: \$10 billion total. Each state's share based on job loss formula. Allocation then sub-allocated to local municipalities based on job loss formula. Bonds must be issued in 2009 or 2010. Allocation amounts not yet available.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-0762
State Contact E-Mail: steven.sabatke@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site: <http://www.irs.gov/>
Federal Amount: \$10,000,000,000.00

TRANSPORTATION

INDIAN RESERVATION ROADS

Description: The Indian Reservation Roads Program addresses transportation needs of tribes by providing funds for planning, designing, construction and maintenance activities. The program is jointly administered by the Federal Highway Administration's Federal Lands Highway Office and the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) in accordance with an interagency agreement.

Funding Mechanism: IRR funds can be used for any type Title 23 transportation project providing access to or within Federal or Indian lands and may be used for the state and local matching share for apportioned Federal-aid Highway Funds.

State Agency: Transportation, Department of
State Contact Name: Alyssa Macy
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3761
State Contact E-Mail: alyssa.macy@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site: <http://www.dot.state.wi.us/>

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Indian Affairs, Bureau of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.doi.gov/bia/roadreservation.html>
Federal Amount: \$310,000,000.00

TRANSPORTATION - Highway Formula Grants

Description: Provides funding for highway projects. Projects given priority include those in an economically depressed area.

Funding Mechanism: Federal share is up to 100% of project cost. Funds are allocated to the state by federal transportation formula. Total of \$529.1 million for highway projects. At least 50% of the state funding must be obligated within 120 days. Remaining state funding and all funding sub-allocated for federally eligible local projects must be obligated within one year.

State Agency: Transportation, Department of
State Contact Name: Don Miller
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3707
State Contact E-Mail: donald.miller@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site: <http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/highways/localstimulus.htm>
State Amount: \$529,111,915.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Transportation, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/economicrecovery/qandas.htm>

Federal Amount: \$26,660,000,000.00

TRANSPORTATION - Transit Formula Grants

Description: Provide funding for capital projects, including but not limited to buses and bus facilities, preventative maintenance, public transit improvements that enhance economic development, improvements to intercity bus and intercity rail stations, non-fixed route paratransit services, security and introduction of new technology.

Funding Mechanism: Funds allocated to states and urbanized areas based on the following existing Federal Transit Administration (FTA) formulas: 80% urban, 10% rural, and 10% high growth/high population density. Fixed Guideway funds are apportioned to urbanized areas based on Fixed Guideway route miles and revenue miles of service. Milwaukee and Madison are recipients.

State Agency: Transportation, Department of

State Contact Name: Rod Clark

State Contact Phone: (608) 266-2963

State Contact E-Mail: rod.clark@dot.state.wi.us

State Web Site: <http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/transit/>

State Amount: \$81,562,158.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Transportation, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: http://www.fta.dot.gov/index_9118.html#Who_will_be_eligible_to_receive_FTA_economic_recovery_funds

Federal Amount: \$6,782,750,000.00

PORT SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM

Description: Provides funding to ports for the protection of critical infrastructure from terrorism. PSGP funds are primarily intended to assist ports in enhancing maritime domain awareness, enhancing risk management capabilities to prevent, detect, respond to and recover from attacks involving improvised explosive devices (IEDs), weapons of mass destruction (WMDs) and other non-conventional weapons, as well as training and exercises and Transportation Worker Identification Credential (TWIC) implementation.

Eligible Entities: State and Local Governments

Responsibility of Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency Name: Department of Homeland Security

Federal Web Site: <http://www.fema.gov/government/grant/psgp/index.shtm>

Federal Amount: \$150 Million

TRANSPORTATION - Aviation

Description: Provides Airport Improvement Program (AIP) funds for planning, development, safety or noise compatibility projects at public-use airports. Also provides Facilities and Equipment Program (F&E)

funds for improvements to power systems, air route traffic control centers, air traffic control towers, terminal radar approach control facilities, and navigation and landing equipment.

Funding Mechanism: Funds distributed by federal government. AIP funds must supplement not supplant planned expenditures from airport-generated revenues or other state and local sources.

State Agency: Transportation, Department of
State Contact Name: Mark Wolfgram
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-5791
State Contact E-Mail: mark.wolfgram@wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/>
State Amount: \$19,983,000.00

Eligible Entities: Other State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Transportation, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.faa.gov/recovery/>
Federal Amount: \$1,100,000,000.00

TRANSPORTATION - Highways Discretionary Funding

Description: Provides funding for transportation projects of national and regional significance, which may include highway and bridge; rural collector road system; transit; passenger and freight rail; ports; and intermodal facilities.

Funding Mechanism: Federal share is up to 100 percent. Funds are allocated to the state by US DOT after a competitive application process. Minimum grant amount is \$20 million and maximum grant amount is \$300 million. Grants must be equitably distributed nationally.

State Agency: Transportation, Department of
State Contact Name: Casey Newman
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-9618
State Contact E-Mail: kenneth.newman@dot.state.wi.us

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Transportation, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/economicrecovery/qandas.htm>
Federal Amount: \$1,500,000,000.00

TRANSPORTATION - New Starts/Small Starts

Description: Provides funding for New Starts, which are locally planned, implemented, and operated major transit capital investments that include heavy and light rail, commuter rail, and bus rapid transit systems.

Funding Mechanism: An as-yet-undetermined percentage of federal funding is provided for design and construction of federally approved New Starts (>\$75 million) and Small Starts (<\$75 million) projects, up to the point of FTA approval.

State Agency: Transportation, Department of
State Contact Name: Rod Clark
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-2963
State Contact E-Mail: rod.clark@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site: <http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/projects.htm>

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Transportation, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: http://www.fta.dot.gov/funding/grants/grants_financing_3590.html
[to_receive_FTA_economic_recovery_funds](#)
Federal Amount: \$750,000,000.00

TRANSPORTATION - Passenger Rail - Competitive Grants

Description: Provides funds for passenger rail projects that supports development of high speed lines or addresses passenger rail capacity or congestion.

Funding Mechanism: Discretionary grants.

State Agency: Transportation, Department of
State Contact Name: Mark Wolfgram
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-5791
State Contact E-Mail: mark.wolfgram@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site: <http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/projects/rail.htm>

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Transportation, Dept. of
Federal Amount: \$8,000,000,000.00

TRIBAL TRANSIT FUNDING

Description: Provides funding for the Tribal Transit Program. The purpose of this program is to: 1) to enhance the access of public transportation on and around Indian reservations in nonurbanized areas to health care, shopping, education, employment, public services, and recreation; 2) to assist in the maintenance, development, improvement, and use of public transportation systems in rural and small urban areas; 3) to encourage and facilitate the most efficient use of all Federal funds used to provide passenger transportation in non-urbanized areas through the coordination of programs and services; and 5) to provide for the participation of private transportation providers in non-urbanized transportation to the maximum extent feasible.

Funding Mechanism: Funds distributed based on an annual national competitive selection process conducted by FTA. FTA awards Tribal Transit grants directly to eligible Indian tribes.

State Agency: Transportation, Department of
State Contact Name: Alyssa.macy@dot.state.wi.us
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3761

State Contact E-Mail: Alyssa.macy@dot.state.wi.us
State Web Site: <http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov>

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Transportation, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: http://www.fta.dot.gov/funding/grants/grants_financing_3553.html
Federal Amount: \$17,250,000.00

Public Safety & Judicial

BYRNE STATE AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT - Formula Grants

Description: Provides funding to states and local governments to support a broad range of activities to prevent and control crime and to improve the criminal justice system. The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program replaces the Byrne Formula and Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) programs with a single funding mechanism that simplifies the administration process for grantees.

Funding Mechanism: Funding is allocated based a formula that considers population and crime statistics, in combination with a minimum allocation to ensure that each state and territory receives an appropriate share. Traditionally, under the Byrne Formula and LLEBG Programs 40% of funding is distributed directly to local units of government with a qualifying violent crime rate and 60% is administered by the Wisconsin Office of Justice Assistance based on a based on an approved funding plan. The funding notice was released on 3/4/09 at <http://www.grants.gov>.

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance
State Contact Name: Dennis Schuh
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3323
State Contact E-Mail: OJACriminalJustice@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://oja.wi.gov/subcategory.asp?linksubcatid=1448&linkcatid=1318&linkid=708&locid=97>
State Amount: \$30,056,993.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal State

Federal Agency: Justice, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/jag.html>
Federal Amount: \$2,000,000,000.00

COMMUNITY ORIENTED POLICING SERVICES (COPS) - COPS Hiring Recovery Program

APPLICATIONS DUE APRIL 14, 2009

Description: Provides funding to the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office) for grants under the COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP).

Funding Mechanism: Funding distributed through a competitive grant program to law enforcement agencies having primary law enforcement authority to create and preserve jobs and to increase their community policing capacity and crime-prevention efforts.

State Agency: Administration, Department of

Eligible Entities: Local Government Other Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Justice, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/Default.asp?Item=2108>

Federal Amount: \$1,000,000,000.00

FIREFIGHTER ASSISTANCE GRANTS

Description: Funding for modifying, upgrading, or constructing non-Federal fire stations. Maximum grant award is \$15 million.

Funding Mechanism: Competitive grant awards from FEMA to local Fire Departments or local governments.

State Agency: Administration, Department of

State Contact Name: Dawn Vick

State Contact Phone: (608) 266-7043

State Contact E-Mail: dawn.vick@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Local Government Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Federal Emergency Management Agency

Federal Web Site: <http://www.firegrantsupport.com/>

Federal Amount: \$210,000,000.00

INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN - Task Force Program Grants

APPLICATIONS DUE APRIL 8, 2009.

Description: Provides funding to help state and local law enforcement agencies develop an effective response to cyber enticement and child pornography cases. This help encompasses forensic and investigative components, training and technical assistance, victim services, and community education.

Funding Mechanism: Applications for grants should be submitted through the OJP GMS system. Please go to <https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov/> to apply online. Funding opportunity number is OJJDP-2009-2099.

State Agency: Justice, Department of
State Amount: \$735,622.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal State

Federal Agency: Justice, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name: Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention
Federal Web Site: <http://ojjdp.ncjrs.gov/recoveryact.html>
Federal Amount: \$50,000,000.00

OFFICE OF VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN - Grants to Indian Tribal Governments Program

APPLICATIONS ARE DUE TO USDOJ BY APRIL 9.

Description: The Grants to Indian Tribal Governments Program (Tribal Governments Program) was created in Title IX of the Violence Against Women Act of 2005. The Tribal Governments Program is designed to fulfill the three goals of Title IX: (1) to decrease the number of violent crimes committed against Indian women; (2) to help Indian tribes use their independent authority to respond to crimes of violence against Indian women; and (3) to make sure that people who commit violent crimes against Indian women are held responsible for their actions. The Recovery Act Tribal Governments Program can help fulfill the goals of the Recovery Act by funding grantees to hire new personnel, develop databases, renovate of housing, and help victims achieve economic independence.

Funding Mechanism: Eligible applicants for the Recovery Act Grants to Indian Tribal Governments are limited to Federally recognized Indian Tribes. Federally-recognized Indian tribes have three options when preparing an application under this program: -An individual Federally-recognized Indian tribe can submit its own application; or -An individual Federally-recognized Indian tribe can identify an agency or organization to apply for funds on its behalf as the tribe's authorized designee; or -Two or more Federally-recognized Indian tribes can submit an application as a tribal consortium.

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Justice, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/docs/rec-act-tribal-governments-solicitation.pdf>

RURAL LAW ENFORCEMENT

APPLICATIONS DUE TO USDOJ ON APRIL 22, 2009.

Description: Provides funding for grants to address drug-related crime in rural America.

Funding Mechanism: Funds will be available on a competitive basis for drug enforcement and other law enforcement activities in rural states and rural areas, including for the hiring of police officers and for community drug prevention and treatment programs.

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government Tribal Government Universities
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Justice, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/recovery/RecoveryRuralLE.pdf>
Federal Amount: \$125,000,000.00

TRIBAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND SEXUAL ASSAULT COALITIONS PROGRAM (RECOVERY ACT)

APPLICATIONS DUE TO USDDOJ BY APRIL 8, 2009

Description: The Recovery Act Tribal Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Coalitions Program (Recovery Act Tribal Coalitions Program) provides much needed resources for organizing and supporting efforts to end violence against Indian women. These coalitions can help meet the goals of the Recovery Act through the technical assistance they provide to member programs.

Funding Mechanism: For the Recovery Act Tribal Coalitions Program, only existing tribal coalitions with valid articles of incorporation are eligible. Tribal governments are not eligible. Coalitions may request up to \$154,000.

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance

Eligible Entities: Other
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Justice, Dept. of
Federal Contact Phone: (202) 307-6026
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/docs/rec-act-tribal-coalitions-solicitation.pdf>
Federal Amount: \$2,800,000.00

TRIBAL LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE

APPLICATIONS DUE TO USDOJ BY MAY 4, 2009

Description: Funding for grants to assist American Indian and Alaska Native tribes, to be distributed under the guidelines set forth by the Correctional Facilities on Tribal Lands program. The Department is directed to coordinate with the Bureau of Indian Affairs, and to consider the following in the grant approval process: the detention bed space needs of an applicant tribe and the violent crime statistics of the tribe.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824
State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Justice, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name: Julius Dupree,
Federal Contact Phone: (202) 514-1928
Federal Contact E-Mail: julius.dupree@usdoj.gov

Federal Web Site: <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/recovery/RecoveryTribalCorr.pdf>

Federal Amount: \$225,000,000.00

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN PREVENTION AND PROSECUTION PROGRAMS - State Sexual Assault and Domestic Violence Coalitions

Description: Funding is provided to support the coordination of state victim services activities, including collaboration and coordination with federal, state, and local entities. State Sexual Assault Coalitions and State Domestic Violence Coalitions will receive up to \$78,125 each, and dual Sexual Assault/Domestic Violence Coalitions will receive up to \$156,250. Eligible applicants are HHS-designated State coalitions.

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Justice, Dept. of

Federal Contact Phone: (202) 307-6026

Federal Web Site: <http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/recovery.htm>

Federal Amount: \$8,750,000.00

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN PREVENTION AND PROSECUTION PROGRAMS - Transitional Housing Assistance Program

Description: This program provides holistic, victim-centered transitional housing services and related support services that move individuals into permanent housing. Eligible applicants include States, units of local government, Indian tribes, and other organizations with a documented history of effective work concerning domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance

Eligible Entities: Local Government Other Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Justice, Dept. of

Federal Contact Phone: (202) 307-6026

Federal Web Site: http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/thousing_grant_desc.htm

Federal Amount: \$43,000,000.00

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN PREVENTION AND PROSECUTION PROGRAMS - Tribal Governments Grant Program

Description: Funding is provided to to enhance the ability of Tribes to respond to violent crimes against American Indian and Alaska Native women, enhance victim safety, and develop education and prevention strategies. Eligible applicants include federally recognized Indian Tribes, their authorized designee, or a consortium consisting of two or more federally recognized Tribes.

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Justice, Dept. of

Federal Contact Phone: (202) 307-6026

Federal Web Site: <http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/indian-tribal-gov-grant.htm>

Federal Amount: \$20,800,000.00

EDUCATION

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS - Construction

Description: Provides funding for various program activities, including critical facility improvement and repair, repair and restoration of roads, school replacement, school Improvement and repair and detention center maintenance and repair.

Funding Mechanism: Funding available through competitive federal grants.

State Agency: Administration, Department of

State Contact Name: Brian Vigue

State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824

State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Interior, Dept. of the

Federal Web Site: <http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html>

Federal Amount: \$450,000,000.00

EDUCATION IMPACT AID

Description: The bill modifies current law, exclusively for the purposes of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, to allow for greater participation of school districts impacted by both students whose parents are associated with the military and students residing on tribal lands. Allows funding to be targeted to districts that have facility projects, including those that address health and safety and ADA compliance issues, among other things.

Funding Mechanism: The mission of the Impact Aid Program is to disburse Impact Aid payments to local educational agencies that are financially burdened by federal activities and to provide technical assistance and support services to staff and other interested parties.

State Agency: Public Instruction, Department of

Eligible Entities: Schools or School Districts

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oese/impactaid/index.html>

Federal Amount: \$100,000,000.00

ENHANCING EDUCATION THROUGH TECHNOLOGY (EETT) - Title II, Part D

Description: The primary goal of the EETT program is to improve student academic achievement through the use of technology in elementary and secondary schools. It is also designed to assist every student -- regardless of race, ethnicity, income, geographical location, or disability -- in becoming technologically literate by the end of eighth grade, and to encourage the effective integration of technology resources and systems with professional development and curriculum development to promote research-based instructional methods that can be widely replicated.

Funding Mechanism: Under the EETT program, the U.S. Department of Education provides grants to state educational agencies (SEAs) on the basis of their proportionate share of funding under Part A of Title I. States may retain up to 5 percent of their allocations for state-level activities. Wisconsin distributes one-half of the remainder by formula to eligible local educational agencies (LEAs) and the other one-half competitively to eligible local entities.

State Agency: Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name: Stephen Sanders
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3856
State Contact E-Mail: stephen.sanders@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://dpi.wi.gov/recovery/>
State Amount: \$9,170,493.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government Schools or School Districts State Government Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name: Jenelle Leonard
Federal Contact Phone: (202) 401-3641
Federal Contact E-Mail: Jenelle.Leonard@ed.gov
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oese/sst/progresp.html>
Federal Amount: \$650,000,000.00

INDIAN SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION BONDS

Description: The provision creates a new category of tax-credit bonds: qualified school construction bonds. Qualified school construction bonds must meet three requirements: (1) 100 percent of the available project proceeds of the bond issue is used for the construction, rehabilitation, or repair of a public school facility or for the acquisition of land on which such a bond-financed facility is to be constructed; (2) the bond is issued by a state or local government within which such school is located; and (3) the issuer designates such bonds as a qualified school construction bond.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824
State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Treasury, Department of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ustreas.gov/>
Federal Amount: \$400,000,000.00

INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (IDEA) - Infants and Families - Birth to Three

Description: Provides funding to help states provide early intervention services for children ages birth to 36 months with developmental delays and disabilities.

Funding Mechanism: Formula grants to states. DHS contracts with counties to distribute the funding through the Birth to Three Program.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Carol Eichinger
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-3270
State Contact E-Mail: carol.eichinger@wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/bdds/birthto3/index.htm>
State Amount: \$6,999,614.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ed.gov>
Federal Amount: \$500,000,000.00

INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES EDUCATION ACT (IDEA) - Part B, Sections 611 and 619 Flow-through grants

Description: This funding is for formula grants to increase the federal share of special education costs. It is estimated local educational agencies (LEAs) will see an increase of federal support from the current level of approximately 18% to 27% of eligible costs. The Office of Special Education Programs (OSEP) in the U.S. Department of Education will issue guidance shortly to state education agencies (SEAs) regarding application and accountability procedures for LEAs to use to access this additional funding. OSEP also is expected to issue a Q&A document consisting of queries they have received from states. Issues already identified include maintenance of effort and supplanting provisions, risk pool calculations, Coordinated Early Intervening Services (CEIS) requirements, timeframes and accountability measures. Information will be posted on the department's website at <http://www.dpi.wi.gov/pb/stimuluspackage.html> and on the Special Education websites as soon as it becomes available.

Funding Mechanism: IDEA flow-through funding is distributed according to a formula established in IDEA. The Department of Public Instruction is awaiting direction from OSEP regarding any changes or differences in the application and/or accountability for this additional funding.

State Agency: Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name: Stephanie J. Petska, Ph. D.
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-9164

State Web Site: <http://dpi.wi.gov/recovery/>

State Amount: \$209,370,000.00

Eligible Entities: Schools or School Districts

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of

Federal Contact Name: Patty Guard

Federal Contact Phone: (202) 245-7426

Federal Contact E-Mail: Patty.Guard@ed.gov

Federal Web Site: <http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml>

Federal Amount: \$11,783,370,000.00

SCHOOL LUNCH - Equipment

Description: Provides funding for National School Lunch Program equipment assistance.

Funding Mechanism: USDA to provide funding to states using State SAE formula. A couple hundred million available in funding. USDA is currently working on criteria for states to use for the distribution of funds to schools. Schools must have at least a 50% free/reduced price population, as the funding is targeted to low income areas. USDA is also working out the details for awarding funds and what they will require for reporting the funds. The goal of this funding is to improve the health of children by providing safe meals at schools.

State Agency: Public Instruction, Department of

State Contact Name: David Dees

State Contact Phone: (608) 267-9123

State Contact E-Mail: david.dees@dpi.wi.gov

State Web Site: <http://dpi.wi.gov/recovery/>

State Amount: \$1,732,000.00

Eligible Entities: Schools or School Districts

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Agriculture, Dept. of

Federal Contact Name: Julie Mikkelson

Federal Contact Phone: (312) 353-1901

Federal Amount: \$100,000,000.00

TEACHER QUALITY PARTNERSHIP GRANTS PROGRAM

Description: The Teacher Quality Partnership program seeks to improve the quality of new teachers working in high-need local educational agencies (LEAs) and high-need schools by creating successful and high-quality model Pre-Baccalaureate Teacher Preparation programs and/or Teaching Residency programs for those qualified to begin teaching. Projects may also include a school leadership component to train superintendents, principals, early childhood educator program directors and other school leaders in high-need or rural LEAs.

State Agency: Public Instruction, Department of

Eligible Entities: Technical Colleges Universities
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/index.html>
Federal Amount: \$100,000,000.00

TITLE I EDUCATION FUNDING - Title I Education for Disadvantaged Kids

Description: Title I is a federal entitlement program that provides funds to school districts and schools with high numbers or high percentages of children who are disadvantaged to support supplemental educational services. Its overall purpose is to ensure that all children have a fair, equal, and significant opportunity to obtain a high-quality education and reach, at a minimum, proficiency on challenging state academic achievement standards and assessments. The grant contains provisions for ensuring that children who are disadvantaged and enrolled in private schools also benefit from the academic enrichment services funded with Title I, Part A funds. A public school district must have 2% poverty to be eligible for Title I funds.

Funding Mechanism: Annual public school allocations are calculated by the United States Education Department and disseminated to state education agencies. Adjustments are made to district allocations based on set asides required by No Child Left Behind. Public school districts apply for Title I Part A funds as part of a consolidated online application. Public School districts must have 2% poverty rates to receive Title I funds. Districts with at least 5% poverty are entitled to additional funds and districts with 15% are allocated yet more funds. Private schools are entitled to equitable participation in Title I Part A funds.

State Agency: Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name: Mary Kleusch
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-3163
State Contact E-Mail: mary.kleusch@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://dpi.wi.gov/recovery/>
State Amount: \$147,696,000.00

Eligible Entities: Schools or School Districts
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name: Zollie Stevenson
Federal Contact Phone: (202) 260-1824
Federal Contact E-Mail: Zollie.Stevenson@ed.gov
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ed.gov/programs/titleiparta/index.html>
Federal Amount: \$10,000,000,000.00

TITLE I EDUCATION FUNDING - Assistance for Local School Improvement

Description: The purpose of the Title I School Improvement Grants, authorized by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001(NCLB), Title I, Section 1003(a) and (g), is to provide public school districts with

additional funds and resources to help them develop and improve efforts to support Title I Schools Identified for Improvement (SIFI). Funded districts must allocate a minimum of \$50,000.00 and no more than \$500,000.00 to each Title I SIFI. Grants are renewable for two additional 1 year periods if the schools meet the goals identified in their school improvement plans. The state, in awarding such grants, must give priority to districts with the lowest performing schools and demonstrating the greatest need for funding.

Funding Mechanism: Funding allocated to districts by DPI based on the number of Title I Schools Identified for Improvement within each eligible district.

State Agency: Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name: Mary Kleusch
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-3163
State Contact E-Mail: mary.kleusch@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://dpi.wi.gov/recovery/>
State Amount: \$42,000,000.00

Eligible Entities: Schools or School Districts
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name: Zollie Stevenson
Federal Contact Phone: (202) 260-1824
Federal Contact E-Mail: Zollie.Stevenson@ed.gov
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ed.gov/programs/titleiparta/index.html>
Federal Amount: \$3,000,000,000.00

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - Education for Homeless Children and Youth Grants, Title X, Part C

Description: Provides funding to State Education Agency (SEA) to employ a state coordinator to partner with public Local Education Agencies (LEAS) to reach full compliance with the McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Assistance Act. The McKinney-Vento Act focuses on removing barriers and allowing access to educational services for students who are homeless; allowing them the same opportunities to meet challenging student academic achievement standards to which all students are held. A small number of subgrants are awarded to LEAS to develop model programs and practices for families, children and youth who are homeless.

Funding Mechanism: The U.S. Department of Education distributes an annual grant award to the SEA. The SEA uses 25% of grant funds for administration, and the remaining 75% is awarded as subgrants to school districts.

State Agency: Public Instruction, Department of
State Contact Name: Mary Maronek
State Contact Phone: (608) 261-6322
State Contact E-Mail: mary.maronek@dpi.wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://dpi.wi.gov/recovery/>
State Amount: \$826,000.00

Eligible Entities: Schools or School Districts
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of
Federal Contact Name: John McLaughlin
Federal Contact Phone: (202) 401-0962
Federal Contact E-Mail: john.mclaughlin@ed.gov
Federal Web Site: <http://www.serve.org/nche>
Federal Amount: \$70,000,000.00

HEALTH CARE

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - State Grants to Promote HIT

Description: Provides for the federal Office of the National Coordinator for HIT (ONC) to establish a program designed to facilitate and expand HIT according to nationally recognized standards

Funding Mechanism: Competitive grants to states or Qualified State-Designated Entities (QSDE) for planning and implementation grants for a wide variety of HIT activities.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Denise Webb
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-6767
State Contact E-Mail: denise.webb@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.hhs.gov/healthit>

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Electronic Health Record Technology Loan Fund

Description: Provides funding for grants to establish loan programs for health care providers who agree to comply with certain requirements to purchase certified electronic health record (HER) technology, train personnel in the use of such technology, upgrade HIT to meet certification criteria and improve security.

Funding Mechanism: The Office of National Coordinator, US Department of Health & Human Services may award competitive grants for loan programs to states or Indian tribes.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Denise Webb
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-6767
State Contact E-Mail: denise.webb@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: State Government Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.hhs.gov/healthit>

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Medicare - Incentives for Eligible Professionals

Description: Provides financial incentives for non-hospital based Eligible Professionals (EP) (health care providers) to adopt and use certified electronic health records.

Funding Mechanism: Federal incentive payments to EPs based on the total amount of Medicare-covered professional services furnished over the year in question. EPs practicing in a Health Professional Shortage Areas can receive an additional payment.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Denise Webb
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-6767
State Contact E-Mail: denise.webb@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Other
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicare.asp>

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Medicaid - HIT Incentives for Hospitals

Description: Allows states to reimburse eligible hospitals for the cost of qualified HIT purchases over a five-year period.

Funding Mechanism: Federal payments are made to states to reimburse eligible hospitals for costs incurred when acquiring, implementing, and maintaining electronic health records and for state costs to administer the program.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Denise Webb
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-6767
State Contact E-Mail: denise.webb@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Other
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp>

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Medicaid - Incentives for Eligible Professionals

Description: Allows states to reimburse eligible Medicaid providers for the cost of qualified HIT purchases over a five-year period. The federal financial participation (FFP) rate is 100% for Medicaid providers' purchase of certified electronic health records and 90% for certain administrative expenses.

Funding Mechanism: Federal payments are made to states to reimburse Medicaid providers for costs incurred when acquiring, implementing, and maintaining electronic health records.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Denise Webb
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-6767
State Contact E-Mail: denise.webb@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Other

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp>

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Privacy Provisions

Description: Expands and strengthens federal health information privacy and security regulations. Key provisions afford greater control to consumers over the use and disclosure of their health information; make business associates of covered entities more accountable for privacy and security, including new groups that previously were not covered by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). Increases penalties for violations and provide more resources for enforcement and oversight.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name: Denise Webb

State Contact Phone: (608) 267-6767

State Contact E-Mail: denise.webb@wi.gov

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/privacy/index.html>

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Office of National Coordinator (ONC) for HIT

Description: Provides funding to carry out HIT strategic planning, infrastructure development, and technical assistance and support regional or sub-national HIE efforts and the National Institute of Standards and Technology for continued work on advancing health care information enterprise integration in coordination with ONC.

Funding Mechanism: Funds allocated to federal ONC. A portion of funds could be used for grants to states and loan programs to states and tribal governments as well as for technical assistance.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name: Denise Webb

State Contact Phone: (608) 267-6767

State Contact E-Mail: denise.webb@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: State Government Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www/hhs.gov/healthit>

Federal Amount: \$2,000,000,000.00

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Indian Health Services

Description: Provides funding for HIT activities; such funds may be used for infrastructure and development.

Funding Mechanism: Funds shall be allocated at the discretion of the Director of the Indian Health Service.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Denise Webb
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-6767
State Contact E-Mail: denise.webb@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ihs.gov>
Federal Amount: \$85,000,000.00

HEALTH RESOURCES AND SERVICES - Health Professionals Workforce

Description: Provides funding to address health professional workforce shortages. Funds may be used to provide scholarships, loan repayments, and grants to training programs for equipment and other grants.

Funding Mechanism: Unknown at this time.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Anne Dopp
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-7121
State Contact E-Mail: anne.dopp@wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/Loan&Scholarship.htm>

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.nhsc.bhpr.hrsa.gov/applications/lrp/default.htm>
Federal Amount: \$5,000,000,000.00

INDIAN HEALTH FACILITIES

Description: The Indian Health Service is directed to use the funding provided for health care facilities construction to complete ongoing high priority facilities construction projects. The agreement includes language proposed by the Senate that exempts the funds provided in this bill for the purchase of medical equipment from spending caps carried in the annual appropriation bill in order to provide the maximum flexibility to the Service in meeting the highest priority needs of the tribes.

Funding Mechanism: Funds are provided for the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) under title VIII (Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education) of this Act for the purpose of providing oversight capability over all HHS programs, including the Indian Health Service.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824
State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Other Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ihs.gov/index.asp>
Federal Amount: \$415,000,000.00

INDIAN HEALTH SERVICES - HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Description: Provides funding for Health Information Technology for infrastructure development and deployment.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824
State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ihs.gov/index.asp>
Federal Amount: \$85,000,000.00

MEDICAID - FMAP Increase

Description: Provides a temporary increase in FMAP of 6.2%, effective October 1 through December 31, 2010. Additional FMAP increases for higher unemployment.

Funding Mechanism: Increased federal matching rate on state Medicaid expenditures.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Jim Johnston
State Contact E-Mail: james.johnston@wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/medicaid/>
State Amount: \$1,200,000,000.00

Eligible Entities: State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp>
Federal Amount: \$87,000,000,000.00

MEDICAID - Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) Payments

Description: Temporary 2.5% increase in the state DSH allotment for FYs 2009 and 2010.

Funding Mechanism: Formula funds to state Medicaid program

State Agency: Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name: Jim Johnston

State Contact E-Mail: james.johnston@wi.gov

State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/medicaid/>

State Amount: \$4,600,000.00

Eligible Entities: State Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp>

Federal Amount: \$548,302,000.00

PREVENTION AND WELLNESS FUND - Centers for Disease Control Immunization Program

Description: Provides funding to increase the number of students who receive age-appropriate vaccinations and decrease the transmission of communicable diseases in schools.

Funding Mechanism: Formula allocation to the state with funds distributed through DHS's current distribution network

State Agency: Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name: Sandra Breitborde

State Contact Phone: (608) 267-9363

State Contact E-Mail: sandra.breitborde@wi.gov

State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/immunization/>

Eligible Entities: Local Government Other Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines>

Federal Amount: \$300,000,000.00

PREVENTION AND WELLNESS FUND - Infections Reduction Strategies

Description: Provides funding to carry out activities to implement healthcare-associated infections reduction strategies.

Funding Mechanism: Funds provided to the state; allocation and eligibility unknown at this time.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Sandra Breitborde
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-9363
State Contact E-Mail: sandra.breitborde@wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/communicable/MRSA>

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.cdc.gov>
Federal Amount: \$50,000,000.00

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (SNAP) - FoodShare Administration

Description: Provides funding for the state's administration of the Federal SNAP program, which is known as FoodShare in Wisconsin.

Funding Mechanism: Grant funding for FoodShare administration expenses. Seventy-five % of the grant allocation will be based on program participation and 25 % will be based on program growth.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Jim Jones
State Contact E-Mail: james.jones@wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/foodshare/index.htm>
State Amount: \$4,626,000.00

Eligible Entities: State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.fns.usda.gov/snap/>
Federal Amount: \$295,000,000.00

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - Tribal Administration

Description: The bill provides funds for the administration of the Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824
State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Other Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency Name: Agriculture, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/programs/fdpir/>
Federal Amount: \$5,000,000.00

WORKFORCE

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS - Office of Indian Programs

Description: Provides funding for workforce development and training programs as well as the housing improvement program.

State Agency: Administration, Department of
State Contact Name: Brian Vigue
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-1824
State Contact E-Mail: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Interior, Dept. of the
Federal Web Site: <http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html>
Federal Amount: \$40,000,000.00

RECOVERY ZONE BONDS - Economic Development Bonds

Description: Provides taxable Governmental Bonds that municipalities can use to spur development in areas with significant poverty, unemployment or home foreclosures. Bonds will be used for capital expenditures, public infrastructure, public facilities, job training and educational programs.

Funding Mechanism: \$10 billion total. Each state's share based on job loss formula. Allocation then sub-allocated to local municipalities based on job loss formula. Bonds must be issued in 2009 or 2010. Allocation amounts not yet available.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-0762
State Contact E-Mail: steven.sabatke@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site: <http://www.irs.gov/>
Federal Amount: \$10,000,000,000.00

TRADE ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE (TAA) REAUTHORIZATION - Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) Reauthorization

Description: Serves dislocated workers that are determined eligible due to job loss resulting in shifts of production of jobs to other countries, or job loss due to increased imports. The new law expands the potential group of workers who could apply for TAA benefits, including those in the service industry. There are significant benefits through this program, including retraining, relocation, job search assistance, Alternative Trade Adjustment Assistance (ATAA), Health Care Tax Credit (HCTC), etc. Through this

program, eligible participants in retraining qualify for income supports known as extended Trade Readjustment Allowances (TRA), when their State benefits run out.

Funding Mechanism: Funds are allocated to State based on formula

State Agency: Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name: Ron Danowski

State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3485

State Contact E-Mail: Ron.Danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov

State Web Site: http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dislocatedworker/worker_info.htm#foreign_competition

Eligible Entities: State Government

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.doleta.gov/tradeact/>

Federal Amount: \$718,750,000.00

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION STATE GRANTS - Title 1 Part - B

Description: Provides additional grant funds to states to support the existing VR State Grant Program which provides services to individuals with disabilities to prepare for and engage in gainful employment. The additional federal funds will be used to assist individuals who have a physical or mental impairment that results in a substantial impediment to employment, who can benefit from vocational rehabilitation (VR) services for employment, and who require VR services.

Funding Mechanism: Funds are distributed to states and territories based on a formula that takes into account population and per capita income to cover the cost of direct services and program administration. This is a federal draw program. Wisconsin expends the funds on persons with disabilities that have an approved Individualized Plan for Employment (IPE). There is no match requirement for the additional federal funds.

State Agency: Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name: Charlene Dwyer

State Contact Phone: (608) 261-2126

State Contact E-Mail: charlene.dwyer@dwd.wisconsin.gov

State Web Site: <http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/jobseek.htm>

State Amount: \$10,000,997.00

Eligible Entities: State Government

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of

Federal Amount: \$540,000,000.00

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Adult Services

Description: Provides grants to states for adult employment and training activities, including supportive services and needs-related services to support the employment and training needs of priority populations, including recipients of public assistance and other low-income individuals.

Funding Mechanism: Funds are allocated to State based on formula.

State Agency: Workforce Development, Department of
State Contact Name: Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3485
State Contact E-Mail: ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/>
State Amount: \$5,183,845.00

Eligible Entities: State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm
Federal Amount: \$500,000,000.00

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Youth Formula Grants (incl. summer jobs)

Description: Provides funding to create employment opportunities for youth. Work readiness will be the only performance measure to assess the effectiveness of the program. Expands age limit for eligibility from 21 to 24.

Funding Mechanism: Funds are distributed to the State under existing Workforce Investment Act formula grant program. Department of Workforce Development and local Workforce Investment Boards are eligible to apply for funds.

State Agency: Workforce Development, Department of
State Contact Name: Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3485
State Contact E-Mail: ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/>
State Amount: \$13,808,812.00

Eligible Entities: Other State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm
Federal Amount: \$1,200,000,000.00

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Dislocated Worker Services

Description: Provides grants to states for dislocated worker employment and training activities

Funding Mechanism: Funds are distributed to the State under existing Workforce Investment Act formula grant program. State workforce development agencies and local workforce investment boards are eligible to apply to the state for funding.

State Agency: Workforce Development, Department of
State Contact Name: Ron Dankowski
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3485
State Contact E-Mail: ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/>
State Amount: \$16,059,607.00

Eligible Entities: Other State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm
Federal Amount: \$1,200,000,000.00

WORKFORCE TRAINING GRANTS FOR HIGH GROWTH AND EMERGING INDUSTRIES - Health Care Sector

Description: Provides funding for worker training and placement in high growth and emerging industries. While a major portion of available funding is for research, labor exchange and job training projects that prepare individuals for careers in energy efficiency and renewable energy as defined in the Workforce Investment Act Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Worker Training Program [Section 171(e)(1)(B) of the Workforce Investment Act], other funding may also be available for projects that prepare workers for careers in the health care sector.

Funding Mechanism: Competitive grants, process not yet specified.

State Agency: Workforce Development, Department of
State Contact Name: Ron Danowski
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-3485
State Contact E-Mail: ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/>

Eligible Entities: Other
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.doleta.gov/grants/>
Federal Amount: \$250,000,000.00

Tax Incentives and Relief

BUILD AMERICAN BONDS

Description: For bonds issued in 2009 through 2011, issuers of bonds can elect to have an otherwise tax exempt bond treated as taxable government bond. Bond holders receive a 35% fed tax credit (in lieu of interest). For bonds issued in 2009 and 2010, special rule applies whereby in lieu of tax credit to holder, the issuer is allowed a credit equal to 35% of interest payment made.

Funding Mechanism: Federal outlay and federal tax credit.

State Agency: Revenue, Department of

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site: <http://www.irs.gov>

Federal Amount: \$4,348,000,000.00

QUALIFIED ENERGY CONSERVATION BONDS

IRS HAS NOT RELEASED STATE ALLOCATION AMOUNT.

Description: Authorizes an additional \$2.4 billion issuance for qualified energy conservation bonds to finance state, municipal and tribal government programs and initiatives designed to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Funds raised from the sale of qualified energy conservation bonds may be used for programs in which utilities provide ratepayers with energy-efficient property and to implement energy efficiency and green community programs.

Funding Mechanism: Qualified energy conservation bonds may be issued to make loans and grants for capital expenditures related to eligible program activities.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of

State Contact Name: Steve Sabatke

State Contact Phone: (608) 267-0762

State Contact E-Mail: steven.sabatke@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government Tribal Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service

Federal Web Site: <http://www.irs.gov>

Federal Amount: \$2,400,000,000.00

RECOVERY ZONE BONDS - Economic Development Bonds

Description: Provides taxable Governmental Bonds that municipalities can use to spur development in areas with significant poverty, unemployment or home foreclosures. Bonds will be used for capital expenditures, public infrastructure, public facilities, job training and educational programs.

Funding Mechanism: \$10 billion total. Each state's share based on job loss formula. Allocation then sub-allocated to local municipalities based on job loss formula. Bonds must be issued in 2009 or 2010. Allocation amounts not yet available.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-0762
State Contact E-Mail: steven.sabatke@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service
Federal Web Site: <http://www.irs.gov/>
Federal Amount: \$10,000,000,000.00

RECOVERY ZONE BONDS - Facility Bonds

Description: New category of tax-exempt private activity bonds that can be used by qualified business for property located in a designated Recovery Zone.

Funding Mechanism: \$15 billion total. Allocation same as Recovery Zone Economic Development Bonds. Does not apply to regular volume cap allocation. Bonds must be issued in 2009 or 2010. Allocation amounts not yet available.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Steve Sabatke
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-0762
State Contact E-Mail: steven.sabatke@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Local Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service
Federal Amount: \$15,000,000,000.00

TRIBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS

Description: Authorizes tribal governments to issue tax-exempt bonds for projects without meeting the essential governmental function requirement. Bonds may not be used to finance any portion of a building in which Class II and Class III gaming is conducted, or any property used in the conduct of gaming. Also, the facilities must be located on the reservation.

Funding Mechanism: Provides up to \$2 billion total bonding authority nationwide. The bonds will be distributed in a manner deemed appropriate by the Secretary of the Treasury in consultation with the Secretary of the Interior.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Steve Sabatke
State Contact E-Mail: steven.sabatke@wi.gov

Eligible Entities: Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service
Federal Amount: \$2,000,000,000.00

Individual and Family Assistance

AGING SERVICE PROGRAMS - Elderly Nutrition Programs

Description: Provides funding to increase the number of meals delivered to homebound seniors and the support of congregate meal programs for the elderly.

Funding Mechanism: Formula allocation to the state and distributed to local governments.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name: Gail Schwersenska

State Contact Phone: (608) 266-7803

State Contact E-Mail: gail.schwersenska@wi.gov

State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/genage/eldnutpr.htm>

State Amount: \$1,800,000.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.aoa.gov>

Federal Amount: \$100,000,000.00

CHILD CARE DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

Description: Provides a temporary increase to states to provide subsidized child care services for low-income families and to improve the quality and supply of child care for all families.

Funding Mechanism: State claims funds based on expenditures for child care-related activities.

State Agency: Children and Families, Department of

State Contact Name: Dan Harris

State Contact Phone: (266) -87-02

State Contact E-Mail: dan.harris@wisconsin.gov

State Web Site: <http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/childcare/default.htm>

State Amount: \$30,493,000.00

Eligible Entities: State Government

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ccb/ccdf/index.htm>

Federal Amount: \$2,000,000,000.00

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Description: Allows states to match federal incentive payments that states reinvest in child support enforcement programs from the period of Oct. 1, 2008 to Sept. 30, 2010.

Funding Mechanism: State claims 66% match on federal incentive payments. (Counties incur additional child support-related costs and then are reimbursed by the state).

State Agency: Children and Families, Department of
State Contact Phone: (S.) Pfe-iffe
State Contact E-Mail: Susan.Pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov
State Web Site: <http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/bcs/parents.htm>

Eligible Entities: Local Government State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cse/>

EMERGENCY FOOD AND SHELTER

APPLICATIONS DUE APRIL 30, 2009

Description: Provides funding to help local community organizations provide food, shelter and support services to the nation's hungry, homeless, and people in economic crisis. Funds include one-month utility payments to prevent service cut-off as well as a one-month rent or mortgage assistance to prevent evictions or help people leave shelters.

Funding Mechanism: Funds are distributed by formula based on unemployment and poverty rates. Funded agencies, known as "Local Recipient Organizations", use EFSP supplemental funds for mass shelter, mass feeding, food distribution through food pantries and food banks, one-month utility payments to prevent service cut-off, and one-month rent/mortgage assistance to prevent evictions or assist people leaving shelters to establish stable living conditions. More information on Wisconsin Local Recipient Organizations can be found here:

<http://www.efsp.unitedway.org/EFSP/wc.dll?EFSP~fundedcounties~55>

State Agency: Military Affairs, Department of
State Amount: \$1,960,000.00

Eligible Entities: Other
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Federal Emergency Management Agency
Federal Web Site: <http://www.fema.gov/news/newsrelease.fema?id=32131>
Federal Amount: \$100,000,000.00

HOMELESS ASSISTANCE GRANTS - Local Grants

Description: Provides funding for homeless prevention and re-housing activities, such as rental assistance, housing relocation and stabilization efforts.

Funding Mechanism: Block grant formula to participating jurisdictions of Madison, Milwaukee, Milwaukee County, Racine, and West Allis.

State Agency: Commerce, Department of
State Contact Name: Tarna Gahan-Hunter
State Contact Phone: (608) 267-9382
State Contact E-Mail: tarnagahanhunter.wi.gov

State Web Site: <http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/>

State Amount: \$9,833,994.00

Eligible Entities: Local Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Local

Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.hud.gov/recovery/>

Federal Amount: \$1,500,000,000.00

MEDICAID - FMAP Increase

Description: Provides a temporary increase in FMAP of 6.2%, effective October 1 through December 31, 2010. Additional FMAP increases for higher unemployment.

Funding Mechanism: Increased federal matching rate on state Medicaid expenditures.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name: Jim Johnston

State Contact E-Mail: james.johnston@wi.gov

State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/medicaid/>

State Amount: \$1,200,000,000.00

Eligible Entities: State Government

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp>

Federal Amount: \$87,000,000,000.00

MEDICAID - Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) Payments

Description: Temporary 2.5% increase in the state DSH allotment for FYs 2009 and 2010.

Funding Mechanism: Formula funds to state Medicaid program

State Agency: Health Services, Department of

State Contact Name: Jim Johnston

State Contact E-Mail: james.johnston@wi.gov

State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/medicaid/>

State Amount: \$4,600,000.00

Eligible Entities: State Government

Responsibility for Implementation: Federal State

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp>

Federal Amount: \$548,302,000.00

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION - Disability Determinations

Description: Provides funding to process disability and retirement claims more quickly and prevent existing backlogs from growing. Funding can also be used to upgrade technology to encourage the use of electronic health records in the disability adjudication process.

Funding Mechanism: Funds are provided directly to the federal Social Security Administration for processing requests.

State Agency: Health Services, Department of
State Contact Name: Audrey Koehn
State Contact Phone: (608) 266-1988
State Contact E-Mail: audrey.koehn@wi.gov
State Web Site: <http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ddb/index.htm>

Eligible Entities: State Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Social Security Administration
Federal Web Site: <http://www.ssa.gov>
Federal Amount: \$500,000,000.00

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE TO NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF) - Emergency Contingency Fund

Description: Creates an emergency contingency fund for states with increased expenses due to increases in caseloads in TANF programs, including basic assistance, non-recurrent short-term benefits and subsidized employment.

Funding Mechanism: W-2 agencies report expenditures to states. States submit to the federal government claim for 80% of increased expenditures.

State Agency: Children and Families, Department of
State Web Site: <http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/w2/default.htm>

Eligible Entities: State Government Tribal Government
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal

Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of
Federal Web Site: <http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ofa/tanf/about.html>
Federal Amount: \$5,000,000,000.00

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE (UI) STATE ADMINISTRATION - UI Administration

Description: Provides funds to states to increase unemployment insurance coverage for low-wage, part-time, and other jobless workers. Includes funds for administration of the Unemployment Insurance (UI)

modernization provision of the Act, improved outreach to potentially eligible individuals, improved UI benefit and tax operations, and staff-assisted reemployment services for UI claimants.

Funding Mechanism: States must apply for funds and demonstrate that state law meets specific reform requirements. The U.S. Dept. of Labor will distribute federal funds (formerly collected as UI tax) to the states over the years 2009, 2010 and 2011. Amount allocated to states is based on the state's proportionate share of total FUTA taxes paid.

State Agency: Workforce Development, Department of

State Contact Name: Hal Bergan

State Contact Phone: (608) 266-8533

State Contact E-Mail: hal.bergan@dwd.wisconsin.gov

State Web Site: <http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/ui/>

State Amount: \$9,566,720.00

Eligible Entities: State Government

Responsibility for Implementation: State

Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of

Federal Web Site: <http://www.dol.gov/dol/topic/unemployment-insurance/>

Federal Amount: \$500,000,000.00